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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jarius Tan <jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 April, 2022 2:33 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

Subject: Paper Reinspection Of Damages To Third - Party's Vehicle | Accident Involving 

YL2902A ( Third - Party ) And SGG3241G ( Our Insured ) on 27/05/2016 | Claim Ref: 

DMPC1600117H

Dear LKK, 

 

Password: YL2902A 

 

 
Best regards 

Jarius Tan 

 

Claims Specialist 
 

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0167                      Tel (65) 6337 4779 

Email jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

From: Jarius Tan  

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 2:32 pm 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg> 

Subject: Paper Reinspection Of Damages To Third - Party's Vehicle | Accident Involving YL2902A ( Third - Party ) And 

SGG3241G ( Our Insured ) on 27/05/2016 | Claim Ref: DMPC1600117H 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please refer to the attached zip folder and assign “ Bryan “ to conduct a paper reinspection of this case. 

 

Chronology of this case and mandate for LKK’s assignment is also in the zip folder. 

 

Most importantly, please give your recommendation on whether was this damage of third party's vehicle possible? ( 

Jammed / distorted rear high tonnage hydraulic cylinder lift /  

platform which cost about $15,000 ) 

 

Password will be sent in my next email. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best regards 

Jarius Tan 

 

Claims Specialist 
 



2

  
 
DID (65) 6303 0167                      Tel (65) 6337 4779 

Email jarius_tan@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

 


